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Message 

From: Rodric Williams ._._._._._._._._._._,_._._. GRO 

Sent: 22/08/2014 13:34:39 
To: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6] 
Subject: RE: Applicants letter P2.docx [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Hi —just left a voicemail. Can you pls give me a quick call back? 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ 

 _ 

_._._._.GRO._ _. _. Postline: _GRO 

^ 

Post Office stories 

(postofficenews 

From: Parsons, Andrew
Sent: 22 August 2014 12:55 
To: Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Belinda Crowe; David Oliver;_; 
Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: Applicants letter P2.docx [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Rodric 

Please see my suggestions attached. 

Without wanting to sound derogatory to SPMRs, I've tried to simplify the language in the letter. Please feel free to ignore 
my changes if you want a more formal tone. 

A 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:  

GROMobile: 
Fax: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Rodric Williams;._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._GRO__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 
Sent: 22 August 2014 12:29 
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To: Melanie Corfield; Belinda Crowe; David Oliver_;; Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: Applicants letter P2.docx 

rA1 

Here's my proposal for the letter. Please let me know if you would like to see it in track change. 

DRAFT: private & confidential 

Dear [applicant] 

Post Office Investigation and Mediation Scheme (the "Scheme") - Second Sight "Part Two" Report (the 
"Report") 

[Enclosed is a copy of OR You should have separately received a copy of] Second Sight's "Part Two" report. 

In the interests of transparency, Post Office wants applicants to be aware of our position on the Report at 
the earliest opportunity. 

It is important to stress that the Report Is not In any way endorsed by Post Office. We have significant 
concerns about the factual accuracy of and evidence base for many of the opinions expressed in the 
Report, Including those made on matters which are beyond the scope of the Scheme and Second Sight's 
professional expertise and qualification. 

The overriding aim of Second Sight's work is to assist applicants, Post Office, and (where relevant) a 
mediator, resolve individual applications to the Scheme by providing reasoned, expert opinion which aids 
the parties' understanding of the matters in issue. Regrettably, Post Office does not believe that the Report 
promotes that aim, in particular because of its lack of evidence-based findings, and that the "themes" 
which the Report attempts to identify are drawn from [[STATS]]. 

It remains Post Office's priority to make sure that each case in the Scheme is investigated and resolved as 
quickly and fairly as possible. Post Office will therefore be setting out for you its detailed position on the 
various points raised in the Report, so that you are aware of that position, and the influence that the 
Report may have to Post Office's assessment of your particular case. 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ 

GRO_._._ _. Postlme: GRO 

GRO.--- - 
_._._._._._ -._.-.-.-._GRO._.
Post Office stories 

(a),postofficenews 

POST 
OFFICE 

From: Melanie Corfield 
Sent: 22 August 2014 11:14 

POL-001 8239 
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To: Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe; David Oliver;;; Parsons, Andrew •_._•_•_._•__._•_•_._•_•_-GRO 
Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: Applicants letter P2.docx 

Here you go. Latest that incorporates Brunswick, me, Belinda and David — I am working on stats. 
Mel 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 22 August 2014 11:10 
To: Belinda Crowe; Melanie Corfield; David Oliver;;; Parsons, Andrew GRO 
Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: Applicants letter P2.docx 

Hi — can I please have one version on which I can provide my comments? 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

_GRO Postline _GRo

[._._._._ GRO _._._._._ 

GRO•_._._._._._._._._._._.~ 
( ) Post Office stories 

@postofficenews 

00

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 22 August 2014 10:51 
To: Melanie Corfield; Rodric Williams; David Oliver!]; Parsons, Andrew rC _ _ _ =GRo - -- --__- 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: Applicants letter P2.docx 

Sorry if we are crossing in the Post but some comments from me and David and a placemarker for the stats. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
L.__._._._.GRO ; Postline:;,_._._.GRO_._._._. 

i._._._._._. GRO•_._._._._.; 
-•-•-- ----- --- - ----- ---------, 

• .GRO 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
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you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. rodric.william cieo _ .N 
only is authorised to 

access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williamsE--  .-.---ciio .-.-_,_-j please notify andrew.parsonsr" _:_ "ono ' ' _: ' ;  . ;soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which maybe caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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